Richard Dwyer

From: Phu Van Bui [pvanbui@miemetals.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 5:03 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE: 2BE-MCG0810 5050 Nunavut Limited

Good Afternoon Richard,
| will be submitting the hard copies and a CD of the digital files of our renewal tomorrow morning.
The following documents are included in this package:

e English & Inuktitut non-technical project summary;

e Water Licence Renewal Application and Supplementary Questionnaire;

e 5$30.00 renewal application fee;

e 5$90.00 Water Use Fees for the three years covering 2008, 2009 and 2010;

e Spill & Contingency Plan and Abandonment & Restoration Plan revisions; and

e 2007, 2008, 2009 Annual Reports. (2010 Annual Report is pending with possible work this summer)

Thank you.
Regards, Phu

Phu Van Bui, B.Sc., GIT
Project Geologist

MIE Metals Corporation

Suite 507 - 700 West Pender
Vancouver, BC, Canada V6C 1G8
Tel:  604.681.4001 ext 111
Fax: 604.661.4022

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: March-16-10 12:38 PM

To: Phu Vanbui

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 2BE-MCG0810 5050 Nunavut Limited

Good morning Phu;

If you’re also submitting a renewal application please note the application may take 3 or more months to process from
the time of complete application submission; on the expiry of the licence there should be no water use or waste disposal
activity on site and renewal application should be comprised of:

e Cover letter confirming that there will be no changes to the project

e English & Inuktitut summary of project and there are no project changes
e Water licence renewal application

e $30.00 renewal application fee



e Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) Conformity Review or Letter/E-mail from NPC conformity
review isn’t required for this project

$30.00 Water Use Fees for 2008, 2009 and 2010

Spill Plan Addendum as per H2 of water licence

Abandonment & Restoration Plan as per 12 of water licence

2008, 2009, 2010 annual reports as per B2 of water licence

If you aren’t renewing your water licence we’ll require by April 15, 2010 the following:

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

Please have application document e-mailed to Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager of Licensing, at
licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Regards,




